Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Jackson Teo Ban Chye <jackson.teo@ethozgroup.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 5:27 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SGD 530H (OUR REF: CC6/AXA17011071/R1ga3) *** ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SKC 5361D & SGD 530H ON 03/06/2017 ***

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Cecilia,

For your information our client has withdrawn third party claim from Ethoz .

Thank You.

Warmest regards,

Jackson Teo

Customer Service Engineer

ETHO

Ethoz Group Ltd

30 BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT SINGAPORE 658075
DID: 66547515 | FAX: 66547543

H/P: 87006696

Website: www.ethozgroup.com

fRing* R

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 4:21 PM

To: Jackson Teo Ban Chye <jackson.teo@ethozgroup.com>

Subject: YOUR REF: SGD 530H (OUR REF: CC6/AXA17011071/R1ga3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKC 5361D & SGD 530H
ON 03/06/2017 ***

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Your ref: SGD 530H
Our Ref: CC4/AXA17011071/R1ga3

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKC 5361D & SGD 530H ON 03/06/2017
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly check and advise if your client is still interested to pursue with his third-party claim against our principal M/s
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd.



